

RE: EVista- LRC June 27

From: "Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)" <andrea.pastori@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 15:54:33 -0400
Attachments: Regulations.docx (29.02 kB)

Hi Tim,

Attached is the latest master list of regulations. All regulations scheduled for June 14, except for O. Reg. 429/04 (GAM), have been sealed and delivered to Martin. The approval form is still outstanding.

My best intel right now is that the Minister will sign on Tuesday.

Thanks
Andrea

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-08-17 1:39 PM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: EVista- LRC June 27

Thanks. Any info you can provide on it would be great as right now my note has nothing on this.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: EVista- LRC June 27

Thanks for the heads up! I just double checked and the plan is still to move the Electricity Act reg to June 14.

I'll try and get more details regarding the final signature and let you know what I hear.

Thanks
Andrea

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-08-17 12:05 PM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: EVista- LRC June 27

Thanks.

Are you positive about the Electricity Act reg? I spoke with Carolyn this morning and she indicated that there was no regs under the electricity act coming forward for the 14th. It sounded like there was some

back and forth on this though, so If you could double check that would be great.

No info from my end on signing, so thanks for that.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: June-08-17 11:45 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: EVista- LRC June 27

Yes. I will reschedule the OESP reg and update the descriptions of all the Social Programming items to accurately identify what is going on June 14 vs June 27.

Also, the Ministry would now like to take the amendment O. Reg. 280/14 ("IESO Eligible Borrowing") under the *Electricity Act, 1998* to Cabinet on June 14 instead of June 27. This changes is a result of the regulation being sealed in time.

I will make these changes in Evista and send you and ECO an updated list of which regs are going on June 14 and June 27.

I'm hearing at the staff level that the Minister will be signing the regulations on Friday. Do you have any additional information on this?

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-08-17 11:07 AM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: EVista- LRC June 27

Hi Andrea:

It appears that the Ministry will not be bringing forward the OESP related reg for June 14. When you are able, can you go into the system and reschedule this component for the 27th?

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618